admin

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 October 2020 8:50 AM

To: Cheonghoh Law; Admin A; ‘assignments'

Subject: FW: SNM20D203690/YN9390U/TAYHP / FW: PRS for SLT 4535 K accident involving

vehicle YN 9390 U on 30 September 2020 along/at Blk 393 Bukit Batok West Ave 5 (Or
ref: LCH.lg/W8CPA-10427.20)

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

We refer to the above matter.

Please get your surveyor to liaise with CAR PRO AUTO to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65)62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AFI0 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and
any copies of it thereafter.

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Subject: Re: SNM20D203690/YN9390U/TAYHP / FW: PRS for SLT 4535 K accident involving vehicle YN 9390 U on 30
September 2020 along/at Blk 393 Bukit Batok West Ave 5 (Or ref: LCH.lg/W8CPA-10427.20)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Our client hereby nominate Steve Chen of LKK Auto named in your said email to conduct the pre-repair survey of the
damages to our client’s vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.



Please contact our client’s workshop, Car Pro Auto, Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399J) Yew Tee Industrial Estate, Singapore
678008 for the said survey of SLR 4535 K.

Contact Person : Ms Sini / Ting Wei
Telephone : 9338 2859 / 9750 6777

Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

> 0On 5 Oct 2020, at 4:43 PM, Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:
>

> Dear Sir/Mdm,

>

> We refer to the above captioned matter.

>

> Enclosed herewith our list of surveyors.

>

> LKK / FTA

> Marcus Chua

> Gary Soon

> Kenneth Kong

> Chow Bo Xiong

> Adrian Ling

> Ben Chua

> Mohd Taufikh

> Ng You Han

> Steve Chen

> Henry Ng

>

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

>

>W:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&amp;data=02%7C01
%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Ce02b72ef1b5b499da55408d86912ee12%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5
%7C0%7C0%7C637374877318658553&amp;sdata=7mXoTV9I9qTegeNXVVab0Z0evoldyTvUD8woHQIN5YaU%3D&amp;r

2



eserved=0 | FB:

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&amp;
data=02%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Ce02b72efl1b5b499da55408d86912ee12%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badc
a46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637374877318658553&amp;sdata=LZNC3ugqgiYmpUkbCnLroUs|9eBH%2BAbzF9hol03GkY

KM%3D&amp;reserved=0 | WeChat: AWM Taiping SG

>

>

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

vV V V V

>
> From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 3:11 PM

> To: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Subject: O/R: SNM20D203690/YN9390U/TAYHP / FW: PRS for SLT 4535 K accident involving vehicle YN 9390 U on 30
September 2020 along/at Blk 393 Bukit Batok West Ave 5 (Or ref: LCH.lg/W8CPA-10427.20)

>

> Dear Irene,

>

>

> Please conduct PRS for SLT4535K. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

>

>

> Note: officer in charge — Irene Tay 63896192.

>

> *** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

>

>

>

>

> NOTICE :

> In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

>

> Thank you

>

> Chong Boon Sen

> Claims Department

>

> China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

> 3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

> DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

>

>W:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&amp;data=02%7C01
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%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Ce02b72ef1b5b499da55408d86912ee12%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868e5
%7C0%7C0%7C637374877318668547&amp;sdata=YzwITtM5WUPZ5Wa5ZA4fdnNFbt2sjGWBhQEA73C7%2F1g%3D&am
p;reserved=0 | FB:
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&amp;
data=02%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Ce02b72ef1b5b499da55408d86912ee12%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badc
a46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637374877318668547&amp;sdata=epwdtHhaAVWd0jlk4DQvdbfdq74iivijWuxv7wOrlnE

%3D&amp;reserved=0 | WeChat: AXFIMIK Taiping SG

>

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

> Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:45 PM

> To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Cc: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

> Subject: Re: PRS for SLT 4535 K accident involving vehicle YN 9390 U on 30 September 2020 along/at Blk 393 Bukit
Batok West Ave 5 (Or ref: LCH.lg/W8CPA-10427.20)

>

> Dear Sirs,

>

> We enclose herewith our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply.

>

>

> Thanks & regards

> Catherine

> CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

> Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

> Singapore 160053

>T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

>

>

><10427 - PRS.pdf><SLR 4535 K - SAS.pdf><10427 - Ita.pdf>



